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September 5, 2023 

 

Ms. Amy Sweeney, Director 

Office of Regulation, Analysis and Engagement 

Office of Fossil Energy & Carbon Management (FE-34) 

U.S. Department of Energy 

1000 Independence Avenue, SW 

Washington, DC 20585 

 

Re: Driftwood LNG LLC 

  Docket No. 16-144-LNG 

  Contract Status Update 

 

Dear Ms. Sweeney: 

 

Through this letter Driftwood LNG LLC (“DWLNG”) is providing an update on the status 

of a previously submitted liquefied natural gas (“LNG”) sale and purchase agreement 

(“SPA”).  On August 1, 2023, the LNG SPA, dated as of May 27, 2021, as amended, 

between DWLNG and Gunvor Singapore Pte Ltd was terminated. The parties were 

unable to reach agreement on the commercial terms of an amendment to the 

agreement. 

 
DWLNG is continuing to develop and negotiate terms for long-term LNG SPAs.  If you 

have any questions about the instant filing, please feel free to contact the 

undersigned at (832) 962-4000. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

/s/ Catherine Rourke 

 

Catherine Rourke 

SVP, HSSE and Regulatory Affairs 

Driftwood LNG LLC 

 

Elliott.Simpson
Received


